From: Neafcy, Kenneth

To: Anderson, Shanon (SPD); SPD Events; Kizzier, Kyle; Cordner, Lesley
Cc: Nelson, Laurel; Seattle-EOC

Subject: Confirmed Mutual Aid Respondnig

Date: Saturday, June 6, 2020 9:27:09 PM

Importance: High

Below is the what we have responding to our mutual aid request for 12 officers to perform
patrol backfill

(0]3{C] Units POC Notes

Lt Martin, Sno Co PD, .
SNO CO 4 s Reporting to the N PCT

) Reporting to the S PCT
SGT Calvin Moran, 360-239- ,
Shelton 3 SFD radios enroute to the SPCT

5071
from the EOC.

Kenneth D. Neafcy

Operations Section Chief

Seattle Emergency Operations Center
105 5th Avenue South

Seattle WA 98104

Desk:
EMail: kenneth.neafcy@seattle.gov seattle-eoc@seattle.gov
Web: www.seattle.gov/emergency
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